



Monise Ponoane

ATTORNEY



083 381 3881



ponoanemj@telkomsa.net

EDUCATION

1987

Matriculated

1992

BA
University of Durban-Westville

1998

LLB
University of Durban-Westville

EXPERIENCE

1997 - 2000

Attorney
Motloli, Mdledle & Partners

2000 - 2002

Legal Officer
Food & Allied Workers Union

2002 - 2003

Practicing Attorney
J. Surju Attorneys

2006 - 2011

Practicing Attorney
Commission of Conciliation, Mediation and Arbitration

2003 - 2023

Director
Ponoane Attorneys

ABOUT ME

Mr. Ponoane is an admitted Attorney with the Right of appearance in the High Court. He has the liberty and privilege to represent clients in South Africa. He is also a Conveyancer since 2000, Notary with experience in Deeds and Notarial Public registration since 2004. He is presiding and adjudicating in different legal forums. In his free time, his interests are reading, in-door soccer, jogging, and tennis.

EXPERIENCE IN LAW

- CCMA Commissioner;
- Administrative Law;
- Labour Law;
- Conveyancer;
- Notary Public;

OTHER EXPERIENCE

- Appointed as an assessor on Compensation for Occupational Injuries
- Admitted Notary Public of South Africa
- CCMA Part time Commissioner



K GCOLOTELA & PETER
INCORPORATED

HEAD OFFICE - KZN

99 Adelaide Tambo Drive, Durban North
Tel: 031 312 0036
Fax: 031 303 6312
Email: reception@gcolotela.co.za